
CITY COUNCIL
Regular Meeting

City Councillor
Joseph A. DelGrosso

City Council Chamber
Calendar

Monday, February 24, 2020, 6:00 PM

Salute to the Flag

1. Roll Call of Members
2. Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of February 10, 2020
3. 20-028 Motion presented by Councillor Serino: That the City Council award a Certificate 

of Appreciation to the staff of the Quality Inn on Morris Street for their hospitality 
in welcoming the North Revere Neighborhood Group to hold their monthly 
meetings in their hotel.

Public Hearings
4. 20-049 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Marilucia Alves Fonseca, 45 

Doonan St., Medford, MA 02155 seeking permission from the Revere City 
Council to raze the existing nonconforming commercial structure and reconstruct 
a new two (2) story commercial structure on Lot 4A at 225 Broadway, Revere, 
MA 02151.

Communications
5. 20-050 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Richard Viscay to 

the Revere Housing Authority Board of Commissioners.
6. 20-051 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Richard Viscay as 

the Director of Finance.
7. 20-052 Communication from the Mayor relative to the Food Truck Ordinance.
8. 20-053 Communication from the City Auditor relative to the sick leave buyback fund 

appropriation.
9. 20-054 Communication from the City Auditor relative to a Free Cash appropriation to the 

Workers Compensation Insurance fund.

Motions
10. 20-055 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: That the Mayor be requested to extend 

the street sweeping and yard waste programs for the entire month of December.  
Over the past few years because of warmer winters, leaves have been staying on 
trees longer.  This situation has made it impossible to street sweep and the storm 
water drains become blocked.  This request is being submitted prior to the new 
combination street sweeping and resident parking signage is created and installed.



City Council – Regular Meeting February 24, 2020

11. 20-056 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: The Mayor request the Water & 
Sewer Department to repair the sewerage line at the Revere Public Library.  The 
bathroom at the library is compromised due to the line being in disrepair.  This 
motion was approved by the City Council back in 2017.

12. 20-057 Motion presented by Councillor Morabito: That the Mayor be requested to hold a 
Pride Flag raising event at City Hall and to light up the Markey Bridge in honor of 
Gay Pride Month in June.

13. 20-058 Motion presented by Councillor Serino: That the Mayor request Revere311, in 
coordination with the Revere Police Department's Animal Control Officer, to 
place a CodeRED robocall to residents of a given area of the city when a coyote 
sighting occurs in a particular neighborhood, especially if there is a pattern with 
multiple sightings in the same area.

14. 20-059 Motion presented by Councillor Visconti: That the City Council award a 
Certificate of Commendation to Andrew Biggio, President of the Boston 
Wounded Vet Run in recognition of their 10th anniversary.

15. 20-060 Motion presented by Councillor Powers: That the City Council award Randall 
Mondestin of Revere's 311 Team, a Certificate of Commendation on receiving the 
2020 Black Excellence on the Hill Award.



CITY COUNCIL
Regular Meeting

City Councillor
Joseph A. DelGrosso

City Council Chamber
Journal

Monday, February 10, 2020

Regular Meeting of the City Council was called to order at 6:00 PM. President Patrick M. Keefe 
presiding. 

Salute to the Flag

1 Roll Call of Members

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived
Jessica A. Giannino Councillor Present
Arthur F. Guinasso City Councillor Present
Joanne McKenna Councillor Present
Steven Morabito Councillor Present
Ira Novoselsky Vice-President Present
John F. Powers Councillor Present
George J. Rotondo Councillor Present
Richard J. Serino Councillor Present
Gerry Visconti Councillor Present
Anthony T. Zambuto Councillor Present
Patrick M. Keefe President Present

2 Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of January 27, 2020

RESULT: ACCEPTED

 3 20-029 The City Council will unveil a memorial plaque in the City Council 
Chamber in honor of Rick Promise of RevereTV who passed on 
November 21, 2019.  Rick was well-known as the voice behind, "Before 
the Council".

The City Council unveiled a memorial plaque in the City Councilor Joseph A. DelGrosso City 
Council Chambers in honor of Rick Promise of RevereTV.  Several members of the RevereTV 
crew including Bob Dunbar and Mark Ferrante were present for the presentation.

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE

 4 20-030 Comcast, National Grid, Verizon, and RCN will meet to discuss utility 
related issues such double poles, trench work, and wiring.

2

Packet Pg. 3

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
F

eb
 1

0,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting February 10, 2020

Dan Cameron - National Grid, Stan Usovicz - Verizon, and Angela Holmes - Comcast were 
present.  Stan stated that he would like to meet with the appropriate authorities to discuss the 
approximate 37 poles that have a status of ball in court for municipal fibers.  The municipal 
connections could possibly belong to the City's IT, Police, or School Departments.

Councillor Rotondo requested a list of condemned poles located throughout the City.  It was 
explained by Dan Cameron  that condemned status does not actually mean that the pole is in 
critical condition, but that it will eventually need to be replaced.

Eric Lampedecchio, 43 Tapley Ave., Revere and Mary Gandolfo, 619 Washington Ave., Revere 
addressed the City Council relative to double pole and wiring issues in their neighborhoods.

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE

Zoning Sub-Committee Report

The Zoning Sub-Committee met on Monday afternoon, February 10, 2020 at 4:30PM.  
Committee members in attendance were Councillors Giannino, Guinasso, Visconti, Keefe (ex-
officio), and Chairman Zambuto.  Councillor Morabito was absent.

C-20-01/20-017:  Robert Inello, 727 Revere Beach Parkway, Revere, MA 02151 seeking 
permission from the Revere City Council to reconstruct and modify a pre-existing 
nonconforming structure for the purpose of constructing a four-story building utilized for a self-
storage use at 727 Revere Beach Parkway, Revere, MA 02151.

Councillor McKenna is the Ward Councillor representing the residents near the proposed project.  
She held a neighborhood meeting and several recommendations and conditions that were made 
by the residents were accepted by the developer and the Zoning Sub-Committee in addition to 
the findings and recommendations submitted by the Site Plan Review Committee.

1. New concrete sidewalks with granite curbing shall be constructed along the full frontage 
of the property on Taft Street and 4 chanticleer pear trees (minimum caliper of 2½”) shall 
be planted within the sidewalk layout on Taft Street along the rear of the building.

2. There shall be no vehicular or pedestrian access or egress from the site onto Taft Street 
and Taft Street shall not be used as a service entrance to the building.

3. There shall be no outdoor storage of materials or equipment allowed on the site.
4. The final architectural and exterior building material plans shall be approved by the Site 

Plan Review Committee.
5. A parking lot layout plan and landscaping plan shall be approved by the Site Plan Review 

Committee.
6. In accordance with Chapter 17.47 of the Revised Revere Zoning Ordinances, this project 

is subject to participation into the Community Improvement Trust Fund.  Since the entire 
project exceeds what is allowed as of right for construction of a self storage warehouse 
use within the GB District, 3% of the construction cost associated with the self storage 
warehouse facility shall be paid into the Community Improvement Trust Fund.  Payments 
shall be made into the fund in two equal installments.  The first installment shall be paid 

2

Packet Pg. 4

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
F

eb
 1

0,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting February 10, 2020

onto the fund prior to the issuance of a building permit and the second installment shall 
be paid prior to the issuance of an occupancy permit.

7. There shall be no construction vehicles parked overnight on Taft or Mill Streets during 
construction.

8. Construction shall only be permitted between the hours of 7:00AM and 4:00PM.
9. A barrier around the construction site shall be installed by the developer to prevent debris 

from going onto abutting properties.
10. Storage units shall not be converted into apartments.
11. The applicant shall notify residents two weeks in advance of the commencement of 

construction.
12. The height of the building shall not exceed 39 feet, 6 inches.

The relief requested subject to the findings and conditions of Site Plan Review and the Zoning 
Sub-Committee received a favorable recommendation.  Committee members Giannino, 
Guinasso, Visconti, Keefe (ex-officio), and Chairman Zambuto voting in the affirmative.  
Councillor Morabito was absent.

 5 20-017 Robert Inello, 727 Revere Beach Parkway, Revere, MA 02151 seeking 
permission from the Revere City Council to reconstruct and modify a pre-
existing nonconforming structure for the purpose of constructing a four-
story building utilized for a self-storage use at 727 Revere Beach Parkway, 
Revere, MA 02151.

· SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL GRANT THE RELIEF REQUESTED BY THE 
APPLICANT TO RECONSTRUCT AND MODIFY A PRE-EXISTING 
NONCONFORMING STRUCTURE FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONSTRUCTING A 
FOUR-STORY BUILDING UTILIZED FOR A SELF STORAGE USE AT 727 REVERE 
BEACH PARKING SUBJECT TO THE FINDINGS AND CONDITIONS OF SITE PLAN 
REVIEW AND THE ZONING SUB-COMMITTEE?

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS]
AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rotondo, Serino, Visconti, 

Zambuto, Keefe

Public Works Sub-Committee Report

The Public Works Sub-Committee met on Monday evening, February 10, 2020 at 5:00PM.  
Committee members in attendance were Councillors Guinasso, Morabito, Zambuto, Keefe (ex-
officio), and Chairman Novoselsky.

20-014 Motion presented by Councillor Novoselsky:  That the Mayor request the 
Superintendent of Public Works and the Parking Director to appear before the 
Public Works Sub-Committee to discuss the new resident parking regulations.

Jim Rose, Parking Director and Paul Argenzio, Superintendent of Public Works addressed the 
Public Works Sub-Committee on this matter.  It was indicated that the City is in the process of 
securing a city-wide sign installation contract to install the new resident parking/street sweeping 

2

Packet Pg. 5

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
F

eb
 1

0,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting February 10, 2020

combination signage.  Once the signs are installed, enforcement of the new ordinance will begin.  
Stickers will be issued for free to all individuals who have paid their excise tax.  Only one visitor 
pass per household will be available for purchase.  The Parking Director indicated that the City 
does have enough Parking Control Officers especially with an additional PCO that will be 
joining the staff shortly.

Update received and the recommendation to the full City Council will be to place this matter on 
file.

20-015 Motion presented by Councillor Novoselsky:  That the Mayor request the 
Superintendent of Public Works to appear before the Public Works Sub-
Committee to discuss the status of the new DPW Facility.

Paul Argenzio, Superintendent of Public Works addressed the Public Works Sub-Committee on 
this matter.  It is expected that the new DPW facility will be constructed by the fall of 2022.  
Design of the facility should be ready by May 2020.  In the meantime, the City will need to find 
an alternative location to store the DPW’s vehicle fleet including snow removal equipment in 
addition to offices.  It was discussed that the Engineering Department may be located to the new 
facility as Engineering works very closely with the DPW and the Water & Sewer Department.

Update received and the recommendation to the full City Council will be to place this matter on 
file.

20-016 Motion presented by Councillor Novoselsky:  That the Mayor request the Traffic 
Commission to establish a new regulation prohibiting the parking of motor 
vehicles within 10 feet of a crosswalk.

After preliminary discussion with members of the Traffic Commission, it was decided that the 
best way to establish this regulation is to create a new schedule within Title 10 of the Revere 
Revised Ordinances.  Only crosswalks that are determined to require a 10’ buffer will be added 
to this schedule.

The Public Works Sub-Committee will offer a recommendation to the full City Council that this 
motion be approved.

20-022 Motion presented by Councillor Novoselsky:  That the Mayor request the 
Superintendent of Public Works to appear before the Public Works Sub-
Committee to provide an update on the installation of LED street lights.

Dam Cameron of National Grid addressed the sub-committee on this motion.  National Grid has 
replaced approximately 25% of the existing street lights and is expected to complete the rest 
within a few months.  It was reported that some residents have differing opinions on the new 
LED lights including brightness and direction.  In some locations the LED wattage is too dim 
and in other locations it is too bright.

2

Packet Pg. 6

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
F

eb
 1

0,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting February 10, 2020

Update received and the recommendation to the full City Council will be to place this matter on 
file.

 6 20-014 Motion presented by Vice-President Novoselsky: That the Mayor request 
the Superintendent of Public Works and the Parking Director to appear 
before the Public Works Sub-Committee to discuss the new resident 
parking regulations.

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE

 7 20-015 Motion presented by Vice-President Novoselsky: That the Mayor request 
the Superintendent of Public Works to appear before the Public Works 
Sub-Committee to discuss the status of the new DPW Facility.

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE

 8 20-016 Motion presented by Vice-President Novoselsky: That the Mayor request 
the Traffic Commission to establish a new regulation prohibiting the 
parking of motor vehicles within 10 feet of a crosswalk.

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

 9 20-022 Motion presented by Vice-President Novoselsky: That the Mayor request 
the Superintendent of Public Works to appear before the Public Works 
Sub-Committee to provide an update on the installation of LED street 
lights.

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE

Communications

 10 20-031 Communication from the Election Commissioner relative to the Warrant 
for the March 3, 2020 Presidential Primary.

Diane Colella, Election Commissioner addressed the City Council on this matter.

SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE THE WARRANT CALLING FOR THE 
PRESIDENTIAL PRIMARY ON TUESDAY, MARCH 3, 2020?

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

 11 20-032 A Communication from the Election Commissioner seeking an approval 
of Exemption to allow Public employees to work at the polls on Election 
Day.

2

Packet Pg. 7

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
F

eb
 1

0,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting February 10, 2020

Diane Colella, Election Commissioner addressed the City Council on this matter.
SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE AN EXEMPTION OF MGL CHAPTER 268A, 
SECTION 20(B) IN ORDER TO ALLOW MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEES TO WORK AT 
THE POLLS ON ELECTION DAY?

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

 12 20-033 COMMUNICATION FROM THE CITY AUDITOR RELATIVE TO 
THE CERTIFICATION OF FREE CASH AS OF JUNE 30, 2019.

Rich Viscay, City Auditor and Mayor Arrigo addressed the City Council on this communication.
SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE A TRANSFER IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$945,572 FROM FREE CASH TO THE GENERAL FUND STABILIZATION FUND?

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS]
AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rotondo, Serino, Visconti, 

Zambuto, Keefe

 20-033 COMMUNICATION FROM THE CITY AUDITOR RELATIVE TO 
THE CERTIFICATION OF FREE CASH AS OF JUNE 30, 2019.

SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE A TRANSFER IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$1,260,762 FROM FREE CASH TO THE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT STABILIZATION 
FUND?

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS]
AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rotondo, Serino, Visconti, 

Zambuto, Keefe

 20-033 COMMUNICATION FROM THE CITY AUDITOR RELATIVE TO 
THE CERTIFICATION OF FREE CASH AS OF JUNE 30, 2019.

SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE A TRANSFER IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$250,000 FROM FREE CASH TO THE OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFIT 
TRUST FUND?

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS]
AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rotondo, Serino, Visconti, 

Zambuto, Keefe

 20-033 COMMUNICATION FROM THE CITY AUDITOR RELATIVE TO 
THE CERTIFICATION OF FREE CASH AS OF JUNE 30, 2019.

SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE A TRANSFER IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$452,667 FROM WATER/SEWER FREE CASH TO THE WATER/SEWER 
STABILIZATION FUND?

2

Packet Pg. 8

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
F

eb
 1

0,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting February 10, 2020

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS]
AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rotondo, Serino, Visconti, 

Zambuto, Keefe

 13 20-034 Communication from the Mayor relative to municipal building 
improvements.

Rich Viscay, City Auditor and Mayor Arrigo addressed the City Council on this communication.

SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE A TRANSFER IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$2,343,332 FROM THE TORNADO INSURANCE PROCEEDS ACCOUNT TO THE 
MUNICIPAL BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE ACCOUNT?

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS]
AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rotondo, Serino, Visconti, 

Zambuto, Keefe

 14 20-035 Communication from Danny DeGuglielmo, 793 Cambridge St., 
Cambridge, MA requesting City Council support of the Cambridge 
Sunshine Foundation to install seven water fountains on Revere Beach 
Boulevard.

Reverend Danny DeGuglielmo addressed the City Council on his request.  In light of Revere 
Beach being under the jurisdiction of the DCR, this matter was placed on file.

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE

Motions

 15 20-036 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: That the Mayor request the 
License Commission, the Fire Department, and ISD to investigate 
Majestic Motors, 14 Furlong Drive and Sullivan Tire for any violations 
including, but not limited to operating a Class II business without a 
license, improper storage of flammables, and for unclean/unsanitary 
conditions.

Councillor McKenna displayed photographs of the horrendous conditions of the properties to the 
City Council.

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

 16 20-037 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: That the Mayor request ISD to 
investigate Lee's Trailer Park, Revere Beach Parkway for building and 
health code violations.  The property is in complete disarray and needs to 
be brought up to code.

2

Packet Pg. 9

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
F

eb
 1

0,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting February 10, 2020

Chairman Nick Moulaison, Conservation Commission addressed the City Council on this issue.

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

 17 20-038 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: That the Mayor be requested 
to notify the Conservation Commission and the Environmental Protective 
Agency of the deplorable conditions of Green Creek behind Lee’s Trailer 
Park, Sullivan Tire,  and Majestic Auto.  Excessive illegal dumping 
continues in this creek creating havoc by jeopardizing wildlife, and 
stopping water circulation to and from Belle Isle Creek which causes 
flooding.

Chairman Nick Moulaison, Conservation Commission addressed the City Council on this issue.  
He indicated that the Water & Sewer Department is in the beginning stages of dredging after 
receiving an Order to Correct from the Conservation Commission.  Until the condition of the 
sediment is evaluated for contamination, the cost of dredging is unknown.  There is 
approximately 7' of sediment covering a pipe running through the creek.  The sediment and other 
debris is causing flooding at the abutting trailer park.

Rocco Falzone, 55 Tuscano Ave., Revere, MA addressed the City Council on this matter as he 
believes the brook near his house is in a similar condition. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

 18 20-039 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the City of Revere look 
into the feasibility of adding zoning to permit vertical farming within the 
city limits.

RESULT: REFERRED TO ZONING

 19 20-040 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the City of Revere look 
into the feasibility of creating micro unit zoning for 55 and older persons 
and disabled veterans.  (Micro unit is less than 300 sq feet and includes 
bathroom and kitchenette).

RESULT: REFERRED TO ZONING

 20 20-041 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the City of Revere look 
into the feasibility of installing a camera and telephone in every 
playground and park within the city limits similar to the safety cameras 
and telephones on college campuses.  Furthermore, that the City of Revere 
hire staff or fulfill this need with trained volunteers to monitor cameras to 
aid dispatch.

2

Packet Pg. 10

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
F

eb
 1

0,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting February 10, 2020

RESULT: REFERRED TO PUBLIC SAFETY

 21 20-042 Motion presented by Councillor Morabito: That the Mayor direct the 
Superintendent of Public Works to establish an asphalt tag program such 
as the system in place that the City of Boston currently utilizes.

RESULT: REFERRED TO PUBLIC WORKS

 22 20-043 Motion presented by President Keefe: That the City Council award a 
Certificate of Commendation to Revere Karate Academy in recognition of 
being in business for 40 years.

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

 23 20-044 Motion presented by Councillor Serino: That the Mayor request the 
Director of Finance to designate a spot on its municipal tax bills, or 
include a form enclosed with its tax bills, whereby taxpayers of the city 
may voluntarily check off and donate an amount of money to be paid to a 
municipal account designated for Revere's veterans.  The purpose of such 
a "Revere Veterans Fund" would be to provide support for Revere 
veterans and their dependents in need of immediate assistance with food, 
transportation, heat and emergency lodging.

Marc Silvestri, Director of Veterans Affairs thanked the City Council for taking the initiative to 
move forward with this additional resource for veterans.  It was noted by Councillor Morabito 
that the City would need to accept the provisions of Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 60, 
Section 3F in order to move forward with this type of fund.

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

 24 20-045 Motion presented by Councillor Serino: That the Mayor request MassDOT 
install a crosswalk at the traffic light at 540 Squire Road, the entrance to 
Stop & Shop.

Mary Gandolfo, 619 Washington Ave., Revere, MA addressed the City Council on this motion.  

Councillor Zambuto is recorded as recused from discussion and voting on this matter.

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

 25 20-046 Motion presented by Councillor Visconti, Councillor McKenna: That the 
Mayor request the Traffic Commission to install a "Stop Sign" on Sprague 
Street at the intersection of Winthrop Avenue.

2

Packet Pg. 11

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
F

eb
 1

0,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting February 10, 2020

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

Late Motions

 26 20-047 Motion presented by President Keefe, City Councillor Guinasso: That the 
Mayor request MassDOT and the State Delegation to review and suggest 
countermeasures to reduce the number of incidents in which vehicles drive 
through the center of Brown Circle at Route 107.

Councillor Zambuto is recorded as recused from discussion and voting on this matter.

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

 27 20-048 Motion presented by Vice-President Novoselsky: That the Mayor request 
the City Engineer and the City Solicitor to proceed with the process to 
install a drainage utility easement between 26 and 34 Hillside Avenue in 
order to prevent icing on Hillside Avenue.

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

Ordered adjourned at 7:59 PM.

Attest:

City Clerk

2

Packet Pg. 12

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
F

eb
 1

0,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 13

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

25
B

ro
ad

w
ay

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

02
24

20
20

  (
20

-0
49

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 2
25

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

25
B

ro
ad

w
ay

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

02
24

20
20

  (
20

-0
49

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 2
25

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

25
B

ro
ad

w
ay

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

02
24

20
20

  (
20

-0
49

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 2
25

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

25
B

ro
ad

w
ay

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

02
24

20
20

  (
20

-0
49

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 2
25

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

25
B

ro
ad

w
ay

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

02
24

20
20

  (
20

-0
49

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 2
25

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

25
B

ro
ad

w
ay

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

02
24

20
20

  (
20

-0
49

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 2
25

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

25
B

ro
ad

w
ay

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

02
24

20
20

  (
20

-0
49

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 2
25

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

25
B

ro
ad

w
ay

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

02
24

20
20

  (
20

-0
49

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 2
25

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

25
B

ro
ad

w
ay

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

02
24

20
20

  (
20

-0
49

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 2
25

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

25
B

ro
ad

w
ay

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

02
24

20
20

  (
20

-0
49

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 2
25

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

25
B

ro
ad

w
ay

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

02
24

20
20

  (
20

-0
49

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 2
25

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

25
B

ro
ad

w
ay

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

02
24

20
20

  (
20

-0
49

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 2
25

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

25
B

ro
ad

w
ay

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

02
24

20
20

  (
20

-0
49

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 2
25

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

25
B

ro
ad

w
ay

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

02
24

20
20

  (
20

-0
49

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 2
25

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

25
B

ro
ad

w
ay

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

02
24

20
20

  (
20

-0
49

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 2
25

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

25
B

ro
ad

w
ay

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

02
24

20
20

  (
20

-0
49

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 2
25

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

25
B

ro
ad

w
ay

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

02
24

20
20

  (
20

-0
49

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 2
25

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

25
B

ro
ad

w
ay

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

02
24

20
20

  (
20

-0
49

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 2
25

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

25
B

ro
ad

w
ay

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

02
24

20
20

  (
20

-0
49

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 2
25

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

25
B

ro
ad

w
ay

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

02
24

20
20

  (
20

-0
49

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 2
25

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

25
B

ro
ad

w
ay

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

02
24

20
20

  (
20

-0
49

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 2
25

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

25
B

ro
ad

w
ay

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

02
24

20
20

  (
20

-0
49

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 2
25

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

25
B

ro
ad

w
ay

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

02
24

20
20

  (
20

-0
49

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 2
25

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



CITY OF REVERE 

Brian M. Arrigo 
Mayor 

February 20, 2020 

Honorable Revere City Council 

Revere City Hall 

281 Broadway 

Revere, MA 02151 

Dear Honorable Council: 

I am writing to submit my appointment of Richard Viscay, 87 Harris Street, Revere, to the Revere 

Housing Authority Board of Commissioners replacing George Anzuoni, whose term on the Board 

expired on February 1, 2020. 

Regards, 

Brian M. Arrigo 

Mayor 

City Hall • 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151-5051 

Tel. 781-286-8111 • Fax 781-289 8199 • www.revere.org oJ,',l?,-35 

5.a

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ic
h

 V
is

ca
y 

R
H

A
 2

02
0 

 (
20

-0
50

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
R

ic
h

ar
d

 V
is

ca
y 

R
H

A
)



6.a

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ic
h

ar
d

 V
is

ca
y 

D
o

F
 2

02
0 

 (
20

-0
51

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
R

ic
h

ar
d

 V
is

ca
y 

as
 D

ir
ec

to
r 

o
f 

F
in

an
ce

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

o
o

d
 T

ru
ck

 O
rd

in
an

ce
  (

20
-0

52
 :

 F
o

o
d

 T
ru

ck
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

o
o

d
 T

ru
ck

 O
rd

in
an

ce
  (

20
-0

52
 :

 F
o

o
d

 T
ru

ck
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

o
o

d
 T

ru
ck

 O
rd

in
an

ce
  (

20
-0

52
 :

 F
o

o
d

 T
ru

ck
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

o
o

d
 T

ru
ck

 O
rd

in
an

ce
  (

20
-0

52
 :

 F
o

o
d

 T
ru

ck
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

o
o

d
 T

ru
ck

 O
rd

in
an

ce
  (

20
-0

52
 :

 F
o

o
d

 T
ru

ck
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

o
o

d
 T

ru
ck

 O
rd

in
an

ce
  (

20
-0

52
 :

 F
o

o
d

 T
ru

ck
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

o
o

d
 T

ru
ck

 O
rd

in
an

ce
  (

20
-0

52
 :

 F
o

o
d

 T
ru

ck
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



8.a

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
00

22
0_

13
12

38
  (

20
-0

53
 :

 S
IC

K
 L

E
A

V
E

 B
U

Y
B

A
C

K
 F

U
N

D
 A

P
P

R
O

P
R

IA
T

IO
N

)



8.a

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
00

22
0_

13
12

38
  (

20
-0

53
 :

 S
IC

K
 L

E
A

V
E

 B
U

Y
B

A
C

K
 F

U
N

D
 A

P
P

R
O

P
R

IA
T

IO
N

)



9.a

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
00

22
0_

13
11

58
  (

20
-0

54
 :

 F
R

E
E

 C
A

S
H

 A
P

P
R

O
P

R
IA

T
IO

N
 W

O
R

K
E

R
S

 C
O

M
P

E
N

S
A

T
IO

N
 IN

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 F

U
N

D
)



9.a

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
00

22
0_

13
11

58
  (

20
-0

54
 :

 F
R

E
E

 C
A

S
H

 A
P

P
R

O
P

R
IA

T
IO

N
 W

O
R

K
E

R
S

 C
O

M
P

E
N

S
A

T
IO

N
 IN

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 F

U
N

D
)


	Agenda Packet
	Salute to the Flag
	1. Roll Call
	2. Minutes of Feb 10, 2020 6:00 PM
	Printout: Minutes of Feb 10, 2020 6:00 PM

	3. 20-028 : Certificate of Appreciation - Quality Inn

	Public Hearings
	4. 20-049 : Special Permit - 225 Broadway
	a. 225BroadwaySpecialPermit02242020


	Communications
	5. 20-050 : Appointment of Richard Viscay RHA
	a. Rich Viscay RHA 2020

	6. 20-051 : Appointment of Richard Viscay as Director of Finance
	a. Richard Viscay DoF 2020

	7. 20-052 : Food Truck Ordinance
	a. Food Truck Ordinance

	8. 20-053 : SICK LEAVE BUYBACK FUND APPROPRIATION
	a. 20200220_131238

	9. 20-054 : FREE CASH APPROPRIATION WORKERS COMPENSATION INSURANCE FUND
	a. 20200220_131158


	Motions
	10. 20-055 : Extension of Street Sweeping and Yard Waste Pick Up
	11. 20-056 : Library Sewerage Line Repair
	12. 20-057 : Gay Pride Month
	13. 20-058 : Revere311 CodeRED Coyote Sightings
	14. 20-059 : Certificate of Commendation - 10th Anniversary Boston Wounded Vet Run
	15. 20-060 : Certificate of Commendation - Randall Modestin


	Appendix
	2 · Minutes of Feb 10, 2020 6:00 PM
	4.a · 225BroadwaySpecialPermit02242020
	5.a · Rich Viscay RHA 2020
	6.a · Richard Viscay DoF 2020
	7.a · Food Truck Ordinance
	8.a · 20200220_131238
	9.a · 20200220_131158


